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From: Marc Perrusquia (jmprrsqa)
To: Buser, Larry
Subject: RE: Colin Berryhill
Date: Thursday, November 12, 2020 9:16:00 AM

Thank you.
 
Marc Perrusquia
Director, Institute for Public Service Reporting

The University of Memphis 
318 Meeman 
Memphis, TN 38152
 
O: 901.678.4238 | C: 901.634.2551

 
 

From: Buser, Larry <Larry.Buser@da.shelbycountytn.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 8:05 AM
To: Marc Perrusquia (jmprrsqa) <Marc.Perrusquia@memphis.edu>
Subject: RE: Colin Berryhill
 

No cases.
 
From: Marc Perrusquia (jmprrsqa) [mailto:Marc.Perrusquia@memphis.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 3:26 PM
To: Buser, Larry <Larry.Buser@da.shelbycountytn.gov>; Buser, Larry
<Larry.Buser@da.shelbycountytn.gov>
Subject: Colin Berryhill
 

***** WARNING: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. Please exercise caution *****
***** DO NOT open attachments from unknown senders or unexpected email *****
***** DO NOT click links from unknown senders or in an unexpected email *****

[ This EMAIL was not sent from a Shelby County Government email address. Please use
caution. ]
Larry,
 
Back in July I wrote about MPD officer Colin Berryhill and Inspectional Services Bureau case I2019-
024. It involved allegations that Berryhill had used excessive force by Tasing citizens on three
separate incidents. MPD told me then the case had never been referred to prosecutors. I’m looking
to update this matter and wanted to double check to see if your office has any pending prosecution
of Officer Berryhill. Thanks.
 
Marc



 
 
Marc Perrusquia
Director, Institute for Public Service Reporting

The University of Memphis 
318 Meeman 
Memphis, TN 38152
 
O: 901.678.4238 | C: 901.634.2551

 
 

We have moved. We are now located on the 11th floor of 201 and have one main phone
line---901-222-1300


